

Mr Ian Flood
Environment and Community Manager
Moolarben Coal Operations Pty Ltd

By email: ian.flood@yancoal.com.au

12/12/2024

Subject: Extension of time to retire offset credits - Moolarben Coal Complex Stage 1 (MP 05_0117)

Dear Mr Flood

I refer to your request for an extension of time to retire biodiversity offset credits for the Gilgal Biodiversity Stewardship Site, in accordance with the above project approval.

The Department notes that the Gilgal Biodiversity Stewardship Agreement has been executed and registered, however some additional time is required to allow for the final retirement of the credits, including payment of the total fund deposit.

The Department considers this request to be reasonable and the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 27 December 2024.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gen Lucas on (02) 9274 6489 or at gen.lucas@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary